

Meeting called to order 18:02.

Officer Reports:

President (Emi Phillips):

- Musical director and choreographer call still open.
- EOP Producer call is out, let's do it!
- We have post mortem results from sinc.
 - Sinc did good, go Katie!
- There is going to be a closed meeting tonight :'(
- We will be having producer interviews.

Business Manager (Hannah De Los Santos):

- Business. Awesome. We've been spending pizza.
- Publicity will talk to moes.
- We're going to order t-shirts collectively soon, an interest form for oranges has been sent out.
- If you can't make any of the tech preview times email JP, me, and Heili.
- Gray Matter got some donations, it was under 94.90.
- We sold 3 t-shirts.
- I hate merch.
- Buy one.
- Holly finished Shovah's contract.
- Playhouse budget can be maybe done differently with the old system.
- The E-Comm meeting at the 7th will be the facilities.

Technical Director (Benjamin Wright):

- The playhouse is not on fire. Memes. Dank memes.
- T-Comm inventories have kind of been submitted.
- Key lists and access corrections should all be taken care of.
- Budgeting will start after inventories.
- Had a long discussion with Dvorak... if we don't have keys by Wednesday he'll bust down some doors.
- Panel saw is not gone, safety training is up.
- Tech for sound / lights have been sent out.
- Mary Darcy and Genericon have been dealt with.
- The T-comm might start taking inventory before and after shows.
- House doors don't lock on their own... probably should leave this where the public can see it.

- The office computer is now great.

Membership Chair (Micaila Dean):

- TIPS training is happening here on Tuesday, 4-6:30.
- We'll try and do it closing night as well.
- We're working on getting E-comm safe-zoned trained. Date doesn't exist.
LGBTQ+ focused suicide depression / counseling training.
- Pumpkin painting will be \$3, sign up by Wednesday.
- Vote for your blondes, your hams, your oranges, woo!
- If you have anything to put on the closing night party agenda let Micaila know.
- Everyone needs to sign up at work party.
- Bryce will get workparty forms.
- VIP letters.

Secretary-Historian / Webmaster (Mason Cooper):

- Frames were ordered.
- Shows were selected and have been approved. EOP announcements will go out soon. The shows have been approved by the E-Comm members that did not submit.
- Show selection for mainstage ends on the 1st, submit!

Publicity Director (Heili Springsteen):

- Reaching out for printing quotes.
- We have all art, we need to print!
- Oranges playbill will hopefully be drafted soon.
- By 7 tonight comp ticket art will be on the drive.
- Oranges flash mob will happen this coming week.
- Recording shows is an issue.
- Working with Union 125.

Producer Reports:

The Love of Three Oranges Producer (Nick Menezes):

- Tech preview is this weekend.
- The book will be done at this work party.
- There are a few things left, but most everything is done.
- A rehearsal schedule is finalized.
- No one else in the building woo.
- A rehearsal that was scheduled wasn't scheduled.

A Gray Matter (Nicholas Robinson):

- We had a show. Show went well. Lots came. Yeah. Good.

- Elliot has the number, I'll get it!
- No one died, Charles did nothing wrong twice, but no one died. Charles kicked Emi in the face.
- Post mortem and manually updates will be made.

Business:

No business.

New Business:

Emi is no longer lame.

- There was disagreement and this was tabled..

Film Film Film

- We need to film.

Meeting closed at 18:30 (3 - 0 - 1)

Meeting adjourned at 18:55 (3 - 0 - 1)